In January 1924, Tommy Lee married Margaret (Louie) Jones and the
reception was held in the Church Hall, the first major event to be held in the
Hall.

1924 saw the lane to the Hall surfaced with tar macadam, supplied by TG
Thorne of liston Quarry (the work was supervised by his employee, Tommy
Lee, hence the labour was free!).
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The first event to take place in the Church Hall in January 1924. The wedding of
Tommy Lee and Louie Jones. (Note the walls have not yet been rendered)

By June 1926 the front boundary wall was built and the Hall walls rendered.
In 1927 the Rev.RW Lockyer retired and as a parting gift Rowland paid off the
entire remaining debt on the new hall amounting to £172. (Percy Rowland
later became bankrupt, sold Fairy Hill and lived for a time at “Green Lodge”).
In 1928 the “pay box” with cloakroom was erected inside the main hall doors
and in 1932 a tar macadam path was laid alongside the hall to give better
access to the rooms behind the stage “a much needed improvement, thanks
to Mr T Lee who superintended the work”. Electricity arrived in 1934 and
footlights were provided

for the stage a few years later.



